
         

 

 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 22, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

 

 

   

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.treeislandestatescdd.org 
786.303.3661 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Kendall Executive Center 

8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 
Miami, Florida 33193 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
October 22, 2024 

6:00 p.m. 
 
  

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication.............................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum  

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. June 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing………………………………………..Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Installation of Cameras and License Agreement…………………………….Page 5 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended Budget…….Page 13 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting Goals and Objectives…………………………...Page 18 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Additional Board Member/Staff Comments and Requests 

K. Adjourn 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
Account # Order Number Identification Order PO Amount Cols Depth

142131 599452 Print Legal Ad-IPL01978520 - IPL0197852 $764.59 2 51 L

LArcher@sdsinc.org

Laura J. ArcherAttention:

Tree Island Estates Community Development District
c/o Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410

PUBLISHED DAILY
MIAMI-DADE-FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared:
Mary Castro, who on oath says that he/she is CUSTODIAN
OF RECORDS of The Miami Herald, a daily newspaper
published at Miami in Miami-Dade County, Florida; that
the attached copy of the advertisement that was
published was published in said newspaper in the issue
(s) of:
Publication: Miami Herald

1 insertion(s) published on:

10/10/24

Affiant further says that the said Miami Herald is a
newspaper published at Miami, in the said Miami-Dade
County, Florida and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published in said Dade
County, Florida each day and has been entered a second
class mail matter at the post office in Miami, in said
Miami-Dade County, Florida, for a period of two years
next preceding the first publication of the attached copy
of advertisement; and affiant further says that he/she
has neither paid or promised any person, firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund
for the purpose of securing this advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s).The McClatchy
Company complies with all legal requirements for
publication in chapter 50, Florida Statutes.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 10th day of
October in the year of 2024

Notary Public in and for the state of Texas, residing in
Dallas County

Extra charge for lost or duplicate affidavits.
Legal document please do not destroy!

Page 1



Page 1 of 3 
 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

JUNE 25, 2024 
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The July 25, 2024, Regular Board Meeting and Public Hearing of the Tree Island Estates Community 
Development District (the “District”) was called to order at 6:03 p.m. in the meeting room at the Kendall 
Executive Office located at 8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200, Miami, Florida 33193. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the 
Miami Daily Business Review on October 13, 2023, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of Chairman Luis Delrio and Supervisors Oremia Delrio and Donville 
Morrison constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.  
 
Staff in attendance included: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc.; and General 
Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA  
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. May 26, 2024, Regular Board Meeting  
 
The minutes of the May 26, 2024, Regular Board Meeting were presented for approval. 
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Delrio, seconded by Mr. Morrison and unanimously passed to approve the 
minutes of the May 26, 2024, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
At approximately 6:03 p.m., Mr. Silva recessed the Regular Meeting and simultaneously opened the Public 
Hearing. 
 
G. PUBLIC HEARING 
 1.  Proof of Publication 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Public Hearing had been published in the Miami Herald 
on June 5, 2024 and June 12, 2024, as legally required. 
 

2.  Receive Public Comment on Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget 
 

Page 2



Page 2 of 3 
 

Mr. Silva opened the public comment portion of the Public Hearing to receive comments on the fiscal year 
2024/2025 final budget and non-ad valorem special assessments. There being no comments on the fiscal 
year 2024/2025 budget and assessments, Mr. Silva closed the public comment portion of the Public Hearing. 
 
 3.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget 
 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2024-02, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TREE ISLAND 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AND  
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD 
VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and stated that it provides for approving and adopting 
the fiscal year 2024/2025 Final Budget and the non-ad valorem special assessment tax roll.   
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Morrison, seconded by Mrs. Delrio and unanimously passed to adopt 
Resolution No. 2024-02, approving the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget and non-ad valorem special 
assessment tax roll (Assessment Levy), as presented. 
 
At approximately 6:09 p.m., Mr. Silva closed the Public Hearing and simultaneously reconvened the 
Regular Meeting. 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update Regarding Installation of Cameras Throughout District - Internet 
 
Mr. Silva stated that the solar panels and cameras throughout the District had been installed but there was 
an issue with the internet connection that is prohibiting the remote access of the cameras by multiple users. 
This issue has been resolved by upgrading the internet speed and directly connecting to an internet box. The 
new issue is that the solar panels are not providing enough power to the cameras so the cameras contractor 
has suggested that the power to the cameras be directly supplied by an electrical source available at the Tree 
Island Estates Homeowners Association (“HOA”) Pool Area. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Delrio, seconded by Mr. Morrison and unanimously passed to approve an 
amount not to exceed $22,000 for the direct installation of electrical power to the cameras; and thus 
authorizes District Counsel to draft a License Agreement between the District and the HOA which grants 
the District the right to install electrical conduits within the HOA’s tract for the purpose of powering the 
cameras.  
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule 
 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2024-03, entitled: 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03 
 

Page 3



Page 3 of 3 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TREE ISLAND 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 AND 
SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and noted that meetings would remain at the same 
location of the Kendall Executive Office located at 8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200, Miami, Florida 
33193.  A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Morrison, seconded by Mr. Delrio and unanimously passed to adopt 
Resolution No. 2024-03, as presented; thereby setting the fiscal year 2024/2025 regular meeting schedule 
and authorizing the publication of the annual meeting schedule, as required by law. 
 

2.  Enforcement of County “No Parking” Signs 
 
Mr. Silva informed the District Board that Miami-Dade County is the only entity that can enforce the “No 
Parking” regulations within the District.  

 
3.  Discussion Regarding Cracked Sidewalks 

 
Mr. Silva informed the Board that an email regarding the craked sidewalks within the District was provided 
to Miami-Dade County 311 on March 26, 2024 and they stated that the cracked sidewalk locations have 
been placed on a 6 month-1 year waitlist.  
 
J.  ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
There were no Administrative Matters.  

 
K.  ADDITIONAL BOARD MEMBER/STAFF COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
  
There were no additional Board Member or Staff comments. 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Mr. Delrio, seconded 
by Mr. Morrison and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 6:37 p.m.   
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ___________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary     Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson    

Page 4



Prepared by and return to:     For Recording Information 
Ginger E. Wald, Esq. 
Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, PA 
515 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 600 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301   

 
 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
(Electrical) 

 
 

 THIS IS A LICENSE AGREEMENT, entered into this ____ day of 
___________, 2024 (“Effective Date”), by and between: 
 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES TOWNHOMES HOMEOWNERS 
ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida homeowner’s association, 
whose address is C/O Renovations Property Management, 10855 
NW 33 Street, Doral, Florida 33172 (the “Association” or 
“Licensor”). 

 
     and 
 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT, a local unit of special purpose government 
established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in unincorporated Miami-Dade County, Florida, and 
whose address is c/o Special District Services, Inc. 2501A Burns 
Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410, (the “District” or 
“Licensee”), 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and 

existing in accordance with the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, as amended; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to 

provide for electrical power to the median within the District community to provide for 
additional illumination; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has determined based upon the information provided from the 

retained professionals that the in order to provide electrical power to the median electrical lines 
would need to be located within the property owned by the Association and within the 
boundaries of the District; and 

 

Page 5



WHEREAS, the Association owns the following described property having Folio No.30-
4909-003-2810, in Miami-Dade County, Florida.  

 
WHEREAS, the Association has agreed to the trenching of and installation of electrical 

lines by the District on and under the Association’s owned property, as set forth in the aerial map 
and sketch attached hereto and made a part hereof, Composite Exhibit A (“Licensed Premises”); 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the Association has determined that the installation of electrical lines to 

provide power to the median within the Licensed Premises is in the best interests of the residents 
and visitors to the community; and    

 
 WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to enter into a License Agreement to allow District 
to use and maintain the Licensed Premises. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
contained, and for Ten and 00/100 ($10.00) Dollars, and other valuable considerations, the 
adequacy and receipt of which are hereby acknowledged, and subject to the terms and 
conditions hereof, the District and Association agree as follows: 
 
1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are herein adopted. 

 
2. Grant of License.  Association hereby grants to District the exclusive right, license and 
privilege in, on, over, under, and within the Licensed Premises for the purposes of installing, 
constructing, maintaining and repairing electrical lines, and any and all, lighting to the median 
within the District, as determined by the District.  
 
3. Term.    The initial term of this License shall be for five (5) years, which term shall 
automatically renew for renewal terms of five (5) years each, unless and until this Agreement is 
terminated pursuant to Section 8 herein. 
 
4. Use of License Premises.  The District shall use and occupy the Licensed Premises only 
for the purpose of Section 2 of this Agreement. The Licensed Premises shall not be used for any 
other purpose by the District without the advance written amendment of this Agreement 
approved by the district and the Association.  The District shall pay all maintenance, service 
charges, fees and expenses relating to the Licensed Premises.  
 
5. Liability and Indemnification.   

 
(A) The parties to this Agreement shall not be deemed to assume any liability 

for the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the other party, and each party agrees 
to be responsible for its own acts, omissions, negligence, and misconduct, and the acts, 
omissions, negligence, and misconduct of its employees, officers, and agents.  Nothing 
contained herein shall be construed as a waiver, by the District, of the liability limits, 
protections, and immunities established in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. 

 

Page 6



(B) To the extent permitted by Florida law, the District does hereby indemnify 
and hold the Association harmless of and from any and all loss or liability that the 
Association may sustain or incur to the extent attributable to the District’s use of the 
License Premises, including any that may result or arise from the District’s misfeasance, 
malfeasance, nonfeasance, negligent or intentional acts or omissions, or failure to fulfill 
its obligations under this Agreement, with said indemnification and hold harmless to 
include but not be limited to: direct costs and damages, indirect or consequential costs 
and damages, and any and all injuries or damages sustained by persons or damage or 
property, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs (including appellate, arbitration, 
or mediation) that may be incurred by the Association and that relate thereto. The 
provisions of this paragraph will survive the expiration or earlier termination or 
cancellation of this agreement.  

 
(C) To the extent permitted by Florida law, the Association does hereby 

indemnify and hold the District harmless of and from any and all loss or liability that the 
District may sustain or incur to the extent attributable to the Association, including any 
that may result or arise from the Association’s misfeasance, malfeasance, nonfeasance, 
negligent or intentional acts or omissions, or failure to fulfill its obligations under this 
Agreement, with said indemnification and hold harmless to include but not be limited to: 
direct costs and damages, indirect or consequential costs and damages, and any and all 
injuries or damages sustained by persons or damage or property, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees and costs (including appellate, arbitration, or mediation) that may be 
incurred by the District and that relate thereto. The provisions of this paragraph will 
survive the expiration or earlier termination or cancellation of this agreement.  

 
6. Property Right.  The District expressly acknowledges that it gains no property or 
contract right from the continued maintenance of the Licensed Premises contemplated herein.   
 
7. Permits.  The District shall obtain any and all required permits from governmental 
entities. The District shall be solely responsible for any and all fees, costs, and expenses related 
to the maintenance and repairs of the monument sign. 
 
8. Termination/Revocation of License.  
 

a. Either party may terminate this Agreement for convenience after ninety (90) 
days notice to the other party, said notice to be provided in accordance with this 
Agreement.  After thirty (30) days notice without a cure by the District, the Association 
may also terminate this Agreement for cause in the event the District is in default or 
breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement.  The District shall peaceably 
surrender and deliver the Licensed Premises to the Association immediately upon the 
effective date of the termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the above, during 
the first three (3) years of the Initial Term of this Agreement, the Association may 
terminate the Agreement only for a breach of any of the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  
 
b. The Association may also terminate this Agreement for cause if the District fails 
to cure any breach of this Agreement after thirty (30) days notice of such breach from 
the Association to the District. 

 

Page 7



9.  Waiver.  Failure of the Association or District to insist upon strict performance of any 
covenant or condition of this Agreement or to exercise any right contained in this Agreement 
shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such covenant, 
condition or right, but the same shall remain in full force and effect.  None of the conditions, 
covenants or provisions of this Agreement shall be waived or modified except in writing by the 
parties to this Agreement. 
 
10. Amendment.  No modification, amendment or alteration in the terms or conditions 
contained herein shall be effective unless contained in a written document executed by both 
parties with the same formality and of equal dignity herewith. 
 
11. Notice.    All notices, requests, consents and other communications required or 
permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be (as elected by the person giving 
such notice) hand delivered by prepaid express overnight courier or messenger service, 
telecommunicated, or mailed (airmail if international) by registered or certified (postage 
prepaid), return receipt requested, to the following addresses: 
 
AS TO THE DISTRICT:    Tree Island Estates Community Development District 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410     

     Attention: District Manager 
 
With a copy to:   Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
     SunTrust Center, Sixth Floor 
     515 East Las Olas Boulevard 
     Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
     Attention: Ginger E. Wald   
 
AS TO ASSOCIATION:  Tree Island Estates Townhomes Owners Association, Inc. 
  c/o Renovations Property Management 
  10855 NW 33 Street 
  Doral, Florida 33172     
  Attn:  President 
 
12. Severability.  The parties agree that if any part, term or provision of this Agreement is 
held to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of Florida or with any federal law or 
regulation, such provision shall be severable, with all other provisions remaining valid and 
enforceable. 
 
13. Authority.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the appropriate 
body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all the requirements of law, 
and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this 
Agreement. 
 
14. Costs and Fees. In the event that either party is required to enforce this Agreement by 
court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the prevailing party shall be entitled to 

Page 8



recover from the other all costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, 
alternate dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 
15. Successors and Assignment.  The rights and obligations created by this Agreement shall 
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Association and District, their heirs, executors, 
receivers, trustees, successors and assigns.  This Agreement may not be assigned without the 
written consent of all parties, and such written consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 
16. Venue.  Venue for purposes of any litigation arising out of this Agreement shall be 
Miami-Dade County.  To the extent authorized by Florida law, the prevailing party in litigation 
arising out of this Agreement shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees. 

 
17. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement 
between the District and the Association and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or 
agreements, either written or oral. 
 

 
[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

Page 9



 
IN WITNESS OF THE FOREGOING, the parties have set their hands and seals the day 

and year first written above. 
 
ATTEST:      TREE ISLAND ESTATES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
By: _________________________   By: ____________________________ 
Print Name:___________________   Print Name: _____________________ 
Title: ________________________   Title:  __________________________  
 
        
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  } 
 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE } 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence 
or [ ] online notarization this ________ day of ______________, 2024, by 
_____________________________, as _________________ of the Board of Supervisors for 
TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, and 
________________________ as ___________________, who are personally known and/or 
produced __________________ as identification who being duly sworn, deposes and says that 
the aforementioned is true and correct to the best knowledge of each. 
 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this _____ day of ____________, 2024. 
                                                          
 
_______________________________ 
Notary Public (Signature)    
 
_______________________________ 
Print Name 

Commission Expires:  

Page 10



 

7 

WITNESSES:     TREE ISLAND ESTATES TOWNHOMES 
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.  

__________________________ 
Print Name: 
Print Address: 
 
 
__________________________  By:_____________________________ 
Print Name:     Name:_________________________ 
Print Address:     Title:_________________________ 
    

 
_____ day of _____________, 2024 

 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  } 
 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE } 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical 
presence or [ ] online notarization, this ________ day of ______________, 2024, by                               
_________________________ as                                   of the TREE ISLAND ESTATES 
TOWNHOMES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., who is personally known 
and/or produced __________________ as identification who being duly sworn, deposes 
and says that the aforementioned is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge. 
 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this _____ day of ____________, 
2024. 
 

  
______________________________                               
Notary Public (Signature)    
 
______________________________ 
Print Name 

Commission Expires:  
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

 

COMPOSITE EXHIBIT “A” 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 
FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET (“AMENDED 
BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Tree Island Estates Community 
Development District (the “District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose 
special assessments upon the properties within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended 
Budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
THAT: 
  

                  Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
 Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute 

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as 
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 22nd day of October, 2024. 
 

 

ATTEST: TREE ISLAND ESTATES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

Page 13



 Tree Island Estates
Community Development District

 Amended Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2023/2024

October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TREE 
ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE 
MEASURES AND STANDARDS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Tree Island Estates Community Development District (the “District”) is 

a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing under and pursuant to Chapters 
189 and 190, Florida Statutes, as amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2024, the Florida Legislature adopted House Bill 7013, 
codified as Chapter 2024-136, Laws of Florida (“HB 7013”) and creating Section 189.0694, 
Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to HB 7013 and Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes, beginning 
October 1, 2024, the District shall establish goals and objectives for the District and create 
performance measures and standards to evaluate the District’s achievement of those goals and 
objectives; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared the attached goals, objectives, and 
performance measures and standards and presented them to the Board of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best 
interests of the District to adopt by resolution the attached goals, objectives and performance 
measures and standards. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE TREE ISLAND ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

  
 SECTION 1. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. The District Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the goals, objectives and 
performance measures and standards as provided in Exhibit A. The District Manager shall take 
all actions to comply with Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes, and shall prepare an annual report 
regarding the District’s success or failure in achieving the adopted goals and objectives for 
consideration by the Board of the District.  
 
 SECTION 3.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 4. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
  

Page 18



2 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of October, 2024.  
 
 
ATTEST:     TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair 
 
 
Exhibit A: Performance Measures/Standards and Annual Reporting 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 19



3 
 

Exhibit A 
 
Program/Activity:   District Administration 
Goal:    Remain compliant with Florida Law for all district meetings 
Objectives:    

 Notice all District regular, special, and public hearing meetings 
 Conduct all post-meeting activities  
 District records retained in compliance with Florida Sunshine Laws 

Performance Measures: 
 All Meetings publicly noticed as required. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 Meeting minutes and post-meeting action completed. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 District records retained as required by law. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
  
    
Program/Activity:   District Finance 
Goal:    Remain Compliant with Florida Law for all district financing activities 
Objectives:     

 District adopted fiscal year proposed budget by June 15 and the final fiscal year budget 
by September 30. 

 District amended fiscal year budget within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year. 
 Process all District finance accounts receivable and payable 
 Support District annual financial audit activities 

Performance Measures: 
 District adopted fiscal year proposed budget by June 15 and the final fiscal year budget 

by September 30. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 District amended budget within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 District accounts receivable/payable processed for the year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 “No findings” for annual financial audit (yes/no) 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

o If “yes” explain: ________________________________________________ 
 
Program/Activity:   District Operations 
Goal:    Insure, Operate and Maintain District owned Infrastructure & assets 
Objectives:     

 Annual renewal of District insurance policy(s).  
 Obtain all necessary contracted services for District operations and infrastructure.  
 Determine all vendors are in compliance with contracts with District. 

Performance Measures: 
 District insurance policies reviewed and in place. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Page 20



4 
 

 Contracted Services obtained for all District operations. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 All District contracts in compliance. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 

 

Page 21


	Tree Island Estates Community Development District - October 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	June 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting Goals and Objectives




